BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: APRIL 19, 2021
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: DONATIONS

COMMENTS:

Culvers has donated $750 a year for three years to the Culinary Arts Career Academy. The
donation will be used for transportation for students’ real world experience, registration,
uniforms, and graduation medallions.

Dick’s Northside Service has donated $500 to the Automotive Technology Academy. The
donation will be used for transportation for students’ real world experience, registration,
uniforms, and graduation medallions.

Wells Technology, Inc. has donated $5,000 to the Mechatronics and PLTW Career Academy.
The donation will be used for transportation for students’ real world experience, registration,
uniforms, and graduation medallions.

Up North Canvass Company has donated $750 to the Bemid;ji Career Academy. The donation
will be used for transportation for students’ real world experience, exploring registration,
uniforms, and graduation medallions.

Bemidji Gymnastics Club has donated $1,500 to the Bemidji High School Gymnastics program.

Sanford Health has donated $15,000 to the Bemidji Area Schools Angel Fund, which supports
unpaid student meal debt.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by , seconded by , and carried () to accept the donations:
$750 a year for three years from Culvers to the Culinary Arts Career Academy; $500 from
Dick’s Northside Service to the Automotive Technology Academy; $5,000 from Wells
Technology, Inc to the Mechatronics and PLTW Academy; $750 from Up North Canvass
Company to the Bemidji Career Academy; $1,500 from the Bemidji Gymnastics Club to the
BHS Gymnastics program; and $15,000 from Sanford Health to the Bemidji Area Schools Angel
Fund.




